# Orange County County Council Meeting Minutes 03/26/2019

**Members in attendance**: Sandy Jacobs, Sheyla Jacobs, Maryam Handley, Melissa Sara, Liz Broadbent, Rachel Horn, Heather Hernandez, Carrie Mitchell, Rebecca Russell, Mark Beckman, Tracey Rice

Call to Order: 7:07 pm

Pledge of Allegiance / 4-H Pledge: Maryam Handley

**Minutes:** for November 27, 2018 & February 26, 2019. A motion to accept the minutes with amended information: 1<sup>st</sup> – Mark Beckman, 2<sup>nd</sup> Liz Broadbent. Motion passed

### > Teen Council

- ♣ Teen council meeting was cancelled tonight due to many of the members getting ready for Fashion Revue.
- ♣ We do need teens to volunteer at Imaginology in the Community Service booth. Would like if we could have one member from each club.
- ♣ Has not been very active this year and should be going to the different clubs promoting our county events.
- Needs an adult leader next year to step up and run teen council.
- Next Teen council meeting will be May 28th at 6:15pm

## Officer Reports

Treasurer Report – Melissa Sara February 2019 - Checking

> Opening Balance: \$45,742.85 Check Cashed: \$444.70 Ending Balance: \$45,298.15

# **Savings**

Opening Balance: \$33,102.43

Interest Earned: \$.51

Ending Balance: \$33,102.94

## > Clubs

- Fountain Valley Cloverdales Sheyla Jacobs
  - President and Vice President are switching rolls at our next meeting.
  - ♣ We are in goat birthing season

- ♣ We have 2 members going to Fashion Revue
- iFourth Robotics Not in attendance
- Fullerton Feeders, Breeders & Seeders Liz Broadbent
  - Made packets of needed items to keep in cars to hand out to the homeless.
- Fullerton Hills Not in attendance
- Jordan Jaguars Not in attendance
- La Habra Hilltoppers Maryam Handley
  - 4 2 new families
  - Club elections are happening, the kids are making posters. They are setting up voting booths, and will receive I Voted stickers.
  - Getting ready for Fashion Revue and Imaginology
- Lake Forest Superstars Rebecca Russell
  - The photography group went to Anzo Borrego and took lots of pictures.
  - Still looking for a permanent location for their meetings.
- Mesa Goathill Gogetters Mark Beckman
  - Went to Starr Ranch last Friday for their program.
  - MGG will have a food booth selling Pizza, Nachos and drinks at Imaginology.
  - Nominations will be at the next meeting for board positions.
  - ➡ Will be having an Earth Day event on April 21<sup>st</sup>.
- Orange Acres Backbreakers Melissa Sara
  - Last 2 meetings have been collecting items for Marys Kitchen
  - They made cards for seniors for St. Patrick's Day
  - Sheep kids went to sheering festival at Highland Ranch
  - ♣ July 3<sup>rd</sup> the livestock kids will be having a fundraiser foodbooth.
  - 2 pigs have arrived, goats arrive next week, dairy heifers have been at the ranch for about a month
  - ♣ Farm camp at Highland Ranch July 8<sup>th</sup>-26th
- Orange Villa Buckaroos Not in attendance
- Trabuco Trailblazers Mary Gamboa
- Tri-Cities 4-H Club Not in attendance
- Yorba Linda Cloverleaf Rachel Horn
  - ♣ Went to Nixon Library last week for Community Service day. They took their dairy heifer "Grace".
  - ♣ Woodworking competition on April 6<sup>th</sup>.
  - Ranch has been flooded with all the rain, so they've been cleaning it. The animals will come the last week of March.
- DSAOC Super Kids Not in attendance
- > County 4-H Program Representative Tracey Rice

♣ No report

## > Old Business:

- ♣ Achievement BBQ will be at SCREC on May 18<sup>th</sup>. Would like each club to participate in a chili cook off.
- County Field day on March 2nd was well attended, the kids did great.

#### New Business

- ♣ Proposed committee to form and meet over the summer to discuss possible ways to do more outreach both inside 4-H and outside to make people more aware of the 4-H program.
- ♣ Future meetings for the CCL can be held at the same time as the Teen Council meetings on County Council nights.
- Monthly newsletter for the county?
- April Council meeting will be dark, next meeting will be May 28<sup>th</sup>, 2019
- May meeting will be executive board nominations, June meeting will be elections. All positions available except Treasurer.
- ♣ Need Sectional representatives. 2 adults and 2 kids.
- ♣ Can we use the land at SCREC for future livestock events?
- ♣ Fashion Revue is March 30<sup>th</sup>
- ♣ Fabric is needed for the community service project to be held at Imaginology. If you have members going to Fashion Revue please take it there.
- An OC avian bowl team is forming.
- ♣ Tracey will do a 20 minute presentation on the Imaginology stage about Avian bowl on both Saturday/Sunday at 11am.
- ♣ Need judges on Wednesday night at Imaginology. Potluck dinner will be at 6pm, just bring a side. Judging starts at 7pm.
- Please send pictures from your clubs to Sandy Jacobs for the Imaginology stage slide show.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sheyla Jacobs, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rachel Horn.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:58pm

Respectfully Submitted by,

Sandy Jacobs

Secretary